 
THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF WINGATE PARISH COUNCIL


HELD ON MONDAY, 11th OCTOBER 2021
Present:
Councillors P Daly (Chair), E Mason, S Williams, P Mason, J Bradley, T Smith





County Councillor J Higgins

2021/10/11/01
PUBLIC QUESTIONS
There were no representatives of the public present. 
2021/10/11/02
THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING held on 13th September 2021 were agreed as a correct record.



A Member stated while the minutes were correct it should be noted that options relating to the future of the football changing rooms had been discussed including an option to demolish it.

2021/10/11/03

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC



RESOLVED the press and public be excluded from the following item of business due to the disclosure of personal information.
2021/10/11/04
CO-OPTION



Individual meetings were held with Mrs Susan Kelly and Mr Michael Wilson who had nominated themselves to be co-opted to the Parish Council to fill two current vacancies.




Following the meetings it was RESOLVED that Mrs Kelly and Mr Wilson be invited to join the Parish Council.
2021/10/11/05
POLICE AND ASSOCIATED MATTERS 




The Clerk presented a summary of a crime report covering the period from 1 September to 30 September 2021 which included 130 incidents summarised as follows:




20 reports of anti-social behaviour in total





- 11 reports of anti-social nuisance behaviour





- 7 reports of anti-social environmental behaviour




- 2 report of anti-social personal behaviour




It was noted that most anti-social behaviour related to off road quad or motor bikes.



Other incidents included in the statistics were:




0 thefts from a vehicle




0 theft of a vehicle




0 vehicle damage




0 burglaries




8 reports of criminal damage



It was noted that the number and type of incidents continued to be consistent with previous months.  Members queried whether there was a strategy in place to deal with the quad and motor bike issues.  It was noted that it was a difficult issue to deal with and health and safety matters often prevented the police from attempting to chase quad and biked drivers.  The Clerk stated he would take the matter up with the new Inspector at Peterlee when in post.



Following general discussion it was RESOLVED the information given be noted and further progress be awaited.
2021/10/11/06
PROGRESS REPORT
(1) Park- Tree Felling
RESOLVED it be noted that tree felling works were to commence at the park week commencing 25 October 2021



(2
Park- Footbal Changing Room Roof
RESOLVED it be noted that repairs to the football changing roof were to be undertaken at the earliest opportunity.
(3) Park- Play Area



RESOLVED it be noted that new turf is to be installed at the play area at the earliest opportunity.
(4) Remembrance Sunday



RESOLVED it be noted that wreaths and flowers had been ordered as part of Remembrance Sunday arrangements.
(5) Chrismas Celebrations



The Clerk advised that a tree was to be picked and arrangements for light column decorations were in place.  Following a request it was RESOLVED the Parish Council make a donation of £200 towards the Constitutional Club Christmas party.
(6) Park- External Funding Opportunities



The Clerk advised that he had met with representatives from the Durham County Council Towns and Villages Fund including a site meeting to show them the park area.  A further meeting was taking place the following week to discuss other funding opportunities with Believe Housing.




RESOLVED the information given be noted and further progress be awaited.
(7) Woodmands Cottage Allotment




RESOLVED the Parish Council meet informally prior to the next meeting to begin discussion regarding the future of the site.
2021/10/11/07
COMMUNITY INTEREST COMPANY



The Chairman welcomed Amander Taylor-Saunders, a representative of the Children in Nature Community Interest Company (CIC), who was in attendance to discuss the potential of working with the Parish Council to develop a master plan for park.  Mrs Taylor-Saunders circulated a short briefing paper which suggested a need for the development of a master plan for the park to attract external funding.  Reference was made to £180k already invested in the cottage which would soon be open to children as part of a new nursery facility.  Further funding opportunities were available and it was felt that a community plan was needed involving residents, businesses and schools.  The nature and layout of the park presented a range of opportunities.



Mrs Taylor-Saunders stated that external funding opportunities would require a business plan and associated policies and procedures to be in place.  While the plan was likely to be long term shorter term opportunities needed to be considered.



Members considered Mrs Taylor-Saunders proposals and felt the development of a plan for the park was essential.  A Member felt that better communication from the CIC and better engagement with the Parish Council was important.  Mrs Taylor-Saunders acknowledged this.



Mrs Taylor-Saunders left the meeting and further discussion continued on the merits of working in partnership with the CIC to develop a master plan for the future of the park.  It was felt the Parish Council should form a view and as things develop consider who best to join any working or steering group.    




Following ongoing discussion it was RESOLVED that the Parish Council support the principle of working in partnership with the CIC to develop a master plan for the park and further consideration be given to representation on any associated working or steering group.
2021/10/11/08
PLANNING APPLICATIONS



RESOLVED that no objection s be made to the following applications:




Land South of Beech House- Works to support a new pumping sewage pumping station



Welfare Park- felling and removal of a beech tree




Land to the east of 11 North Road East- erection of a dormer bungalow




Site of Former Catholic Club- Erection of a 4 bed detached dwelling




45 high Grange Way- First floor balcony with brick wall and fence




80 North Road East- Change of use from public open space to enclosed private garden




54 North Road East- Retention of an automated teller machine and associated signage

2021/10/11/09
CORRESPONDENCE


(a)
Cottage Warming Event



RESOLVED it be noted that the Parish Council is invited to attend the opening of the new bursary facility at the park.


(b)
Resident Email



The Clerk shared details of a lengthy email from a resident regarding anti-social behavior and a suggestion relating to Parish Council’s working together to help tackle such behavior.  It was noted that it had been sent to neighbouring Parish Council’s and it had already been shared with the Chair and Vice Chair



Following general discussion it was resolved the information given be noted.

2021/10/11/10
PAYMENTS AND FINANCIAL MATTERS
(a) Authorisation of Payments




RESOLVED that authorisation be given for the following payments:



Roberts Tours- Away Day Buses


Cheque No. 405732



£845


UK Fuels- Annual Card Charge


Cheque No. 405733



£32.40




TSL- Line Marker Etc


Cheque No.405734



£151.20


UK Fuels-Fuel 


Cheque No.405735



£14.38


BT – Broadband at Park


Cheque No. 405736



£75.36


Npower- Pit Wheel


Cheque No. 405737



£34.46


TMJ- Allotment Site Transfer


Cheque No. 405738



£533.20


Par Petroleum- Diesel


Cheque No. 405739



£171.87


TSL- Fertilizer


Cheque No. 405740



£552


Npower- Pit Wheel


Cheque No. 405741



£34.44


Mazars- 20/21 External Audit


Cheque No. 405742



£480


Durham CC- Machine Repairs


Cheque No. 405743



£307.44


Horns Garden Centre- Misc Supplies


Cheque No. 405744



£450.98


Clerk- October Office Allowance


Cheque No. 405745



£50


Clerk- Line Rental and Calls


Clerk No. 405746



£45


Park Keeper- Line Rental and Calls


Cheque No. 405747



£45


Clerk- Postage Refund


Cheque No. 405748



£39.60


Clerk- Refund for Turf


Cheque No. 405749



£131
2021/10/11/11
REPORTS
(a) The Clerk



There were no reports from the Clerk.
(b) Members

(1) Road to Fishing Pond
A Member raised the condition of the road leading to the fishing pond.  It was noted as being an unadopted road in private ownership although the owner was not known. 
RESOLVED the information give be noted.
(2) Allotments
A Member referred to the previous meeting and discussions about a specific allotment at the park.  It was suggested the Parish Council review its policies relating to allotments and potentially a vetting process for prospective new tenants.
RESOLVED the information given be noted and policies relating to allotments be considered at a future meeting.
(c) County Councillor
County Councillor Higgins gave an update on ongoing activities
It was noted that new waiting restrictions in part of the village were to be in place by 1 November and bus and parking bays were in the process of being painted.  Following vandalism three new planters had been sited at the Co-operative store.
County Councillor Higgins advised that he was using his AAP neighbourhood budget to fund the siting of boulders as part of his commitment to residents to limit motor vehicle/bike access.

A PACT meeting was noted as taking place in the Community Centre on 3 November.  Councillor Higgins advised that he had met with the Crime Commissioner and Wingate was noted as being included in a new Community Police Champion role.

Councillor Higgins referred to weeds at the rear of the crossing gate and graffiti on one of the columns.  He stated he had been approached by a resident regarding Remembrance Sunday and keys for the flag pole and access to the electricity box.
Councillor Higgins asked if the Parish Council would release its second annual payment to the Community Centre.

A Member raised pot holes at Vicarage Estate which Councillor Higgins advised were being addressed.

Following general discussion County Councillor Higgins was thanked for his report and it was RESOLVED that

(a) the information given be noted; and
(b) the Clerk be authorized to issue the second annual payment to the Community Centre: and
(c) The Clerk address issues raised by Councillor Higgins.

2021/10/11/12
SCHEDULE OF ONGOING MATTERS



RESOLVED that the schedule of ongoing matters be noted.





CERTIFIED TRUE RECORD


CHAIRMAN .......................................................


DATE ...............................................................

Appendix A







PAGE  
1573

